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Mr Robert Williams
Facility Manager
Veolia ES South Downs Limited				BY EMAIL ONLY
Newhaven ERF
North Quay Road
NEWHAVEN  East Sussex, BN9 0AB 


13 December 2024	our ref: LW/766/CM JH/SLI	
	your ref: C725/CONT/GEN/L/RW

Dear Mr Williams

PLANNING PERMISSION LW/766/CM – REQUEST FOR APPROVAL UNDER CONDITION 13 - NEWHAVEN ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY (ERF)

I refer to your letter dated 18th November 2024, requesting a change to the permitted number of waste deliveries to the ERF over the forthcoming Bank Holidays.  Veolia are seeking to be able to run the normal number of waste deliveries, including WCA direct deliveries, to the ERF on Thursday, 26th December 2024 and Wednesday, 1st January 2025.  The reasons for the request are set out in the letter. 

I have given consideration to this request, including the reasons for it, and consider this to be acceptable.  Therefore, in accordance with the powers delegated to me and pursuant to the provisions of Condition 13 of planning permission LW/766/CM, I hereby authorise that the normal number of deliveries of waste to the ERF are permitted on Thursday, 26th December 2024 and Wednesday, 1st January 2025.

Should you receive any complaints regarding the activities on these days, please let me know.

Also, I should be grateful if you would provide me with the actual number of deliveries that are undertaken on these Bank Holidays.


Yours sincerely

Sarah Iles

Sarah Iles
Team Manager Planning Policy & Development Management

T: 	01273 481846
E: 	Development.control@eastsussex.gov.uk 

Cc: Copy for Statutory Planning Register c/o Lewes District Council, Your Ref LW/15/0907
Amanda Parks Technical Support Officer
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